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White, John ﬂ/( ( (.A.(l«/‘\l ¢ Cd ec )

To: Horsley, David
Subject: RE: Re Gladys Richards (dec) - inquest hearing

Hil

Its so difficult to co-ordinate a large number of parties at times. May be you could threaten to hold a "listing
hearing" if you feel you are not getting satisfactory responses from any parties.

I am sure Mrs MacKenzie will appreciate that the date is of the utmost importance at the moment and
therefore takes precedence over the other matters.

I hope there is more news soon.

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: Horsley, David | Code A

Sent: 08 May 2012 11:41

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Re Gladys Richards (dec) - inquest hearing

Hello John,

I'm having difficulty getting a date when all the relevant persons will be available - but
I'm keeping on trying.

I'm not being helped by Mrs McKenzie's very detailed emails that she has been copymg
to me, the relevance of which to what I have to do'as Coroner is perplexing me at the
moment.

David C. Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: White, John| Code A

Sent: 08 May 2012711733

To: Horsley, David

Subject: Re Gladys Richards (dec) - inquest hearing
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Re Gladys Richards (dec) - inquest hearing
| hope you had a good bank holiday, notwithstanding the poor weather.

Please can you let me know if you have managed to list the date for the inquest in the case of Mrs Richards
(deceased).

Both Mrs MacKenzie and Mrs O'Brien are anxous that a date is fixed in the autumn.
| look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.

Many thanks
Best wishe

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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& Please consider the environment - think before you print

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can
be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. if you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this emait or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,
disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, fead, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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